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MEMORANDUM
Date: September 11, 2017
To: Bruno Pouezat
Resident Representative
UNDP Jamaica

Cc: Elsie Laurence-Chounoune
DRR UNDP Jamaica

From: Lenni Montiel
Deputy Director
Regional Bureau for Latin American and the Caribbean

Subject: Authorization of Direct Implementation (DIM) — Award 00099577, Output 00102873:
“Enhancing Gender Equality and Mainstreaming in the Private Sector.” -

This is in reference to your letter requesting direct implementation for the above
mentioned project.

I am hereby authorizing direct implementation for said project. This authorization is
granted until September 30%, 2018, '

In view of the increased responsibilities in exercising delegation of direct implementation,
we emphasize the importance of receiving at the end of the period a report for this Project
(financial and narrative). The report should also include, where applicable, a description of the
problems encountered and the solutions adopted.

Best regards,

One United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017 Tel: {212) go6 - 5400 Fax: (212) go6-6017 www.undp.org/rblac




